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'[radeweil, Becky

From: Raschka, Adam

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2003 11:39 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: 2001 AB 585

Importance: High

Hi Rebecca,

| understand you drafted 2001 AB 585 for Rep. Foti last session. Could we please have the same bill drafted for 2003
ASAP. .

Please give me a call if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Adam

Adam Raschka

Office of Majority Leader Steve Foti
608-264-8516
adam.raschka@legls.state.wi.us
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ZDGLASSEM'BLYABILL 585

October 19, 2001 - Introduced by Representatives FOTI, STASKUNAS, KrawCZYK,

AINSWORTH, ALBERS, BOoCK, JESKEWITZ, KAUFERT, KEesTELL, KRUG, LADWIG, LA
FAVE, J. LEHMAN, M. LEHMAN, MILLER, MUSSER, OLSEN, OTT, PLALE, RHOADES,
RyBA, SKINDRUD, STONE and TURNER, cosponsored by Senators GROBSCHMIDT,
ROSENZWEIG, BURKE, ROESSLER, RISSER, WELCH, GEORGE, DARLING, BRESKE and
ScHuLTz. Referred to Committee on Tourism and Recreation.

REGEN
AN AcT“t6 amend 15.445 (4) (a) 1. and 15.445 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes: relating

to: membership on the gcate gir ]%rk l{oard.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the §tate ﬁir fark g_oard includes four legislators, two
members of the assembly, and two senators. The provision specifying legislative

membership is sunset on June 30, 2003. This bill eliminates the sunset on legislative
membership on theétate—ﬁir ark Board.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assemb]jr, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 15.445 (4) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
15.445 (4) (a) 1. Two representatives to the assembly, one recommended by the

speaker of the assembly and one recommended by the minority leader of the

assembly. lhﬁ—subeh#s&en—dees-net—apply_aﬁgepgune%@—zgg&

SECTION 2. 15.445 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:



2001 — 2002 Legislature -2- LRB-3753/1
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15.445 (4) (a) 2. Two senators, one recommended by the majority leader of the
senate and one recommended by the minority leader of the senate. This-subdivision
dees-net-apply-after June-30,2003.

(END) v



. - Basford, Sarah
| From: ' Raschka, Adam -
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2003 5:09 PM
To: LRB.Legal ‘
Subject: Draft review: LRB-1832/1 Topic: Legislative membership on State Fair Park Board

It has been requested by <Raschka, Adam> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB-1832/1 Topic: Legislative membership on State Fair Park Board




